
Agenda Item: 1.b

Meeting Date: May 2, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2019-04-09

From: Denise Kirkpatrick, City Clerk

Subject: Older Americans Month Proclamation
Appearance:  Sandi Sunter, Chair of the Dunedin Committee on Aging
                        Dawn Dollnig, Vice Chair of the Dunedin Committee on Aging
                        Peggy Herlache, the Director Program Accountability for the 
                        Area Agency on Aging of Pasco - Pinellas, Inc.

Presenter(s): The Mayor will identify a Commissioner to read the Proclamation and present
one to the Committee on Aging and one to the AAAPP Representative

Recommend: Staff recommends presenting a Proclamation to the Committee on Aging and
to the Area Agency on Aging of Pasco - Pinellas, Inc.

Epic Goal(s): N/A

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments:   A.  2019 Older Americans Month.pdf, 

Background: N/A

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/349499/19-05-02_Older_Americans_Month_-_ltr.pdf



